
WGKLISBI-fm 

Mr Kermit Geary 
RD 4 Box 321 
T^lalnutport, PA 18088 

801 MANSFIELD STREET 
BRUNSWICK, GEORGIA 31523 

912/265-3870 

Dear Kermit, 
Thank you very much for 'our reception report for T^7GT(; 

dated 2-23-81. The information you provided is correct, and 
we hereby verify. 

I'm glad to know that we put in a signal at sunset and 
at night some times. Anytime you hear us on our regular 
schedule let me know!. 

I believe that WGIG came on the air in early 1949, so 
you must have one of the first veries from TATITG. 

Thank you very much for the comments on the audio. 
That seems to be the hardest thing for an AM station, to 
keep the audio clean, and. I devote quite a bit of time 
to it. The audio response on T^IGIG is nearly flat to 15KC. 

We also operate WSBI-FM at 100.7MC with 60kw ERP. 
Again, thanks for your report! 

Sincerely, 

Bob LaFore 
Chief Engineer 
WGI G/WS B I -FM 

A Division of Kirk Broadcasting, Inc. 


